
MEETING MINUTES    PAGE 1 OF 7 

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, MI 48226 
within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes. 

 
The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et 

sec or any successor law.  Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to 
meeting. 

  WAY MICHIGAN ACADEMY 

407 East Fort - Suite 201 
Detroit, MI 48226 

Telephone: 313.638.2716                 Fax: 313.638.2717 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
WAY MICHIGAN ACADEMY BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
     DATE: 1/16/2025 
     TIME: 6:00 pm 

 LOCATION: Globe Building 
 407 E. Fort  
 Suite 201 
 DETROIT, MI 48226 

        
MINUTES 

MEETING TYPE:     ☐ REGULAR       ☒ SPECIAL  ☐ PROPOSED      ☒ APPROVED 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
PRESIDENT MARQUITA THARPE WILLIAMS called the meeting to order at  6:00  ☒ P.M./ 
☐A.M. on  Thursday, January 16, 2025. 
 

II. ROLL CALL 
Mrs. Marquita Tharpe Williams, President   ☒ Present     ☐   Absent 
Dr. David Beaumont, Vice-President   ☒ Present     ☐   Absent 
Dr. Tamara Halliburton, Secretary    ☒ Present     ☐   Absent 
Dr. Schequita Owens, Treasurer    ☐ Present     ☒   Absent 
Dr. Rochelle Massingill, Member    ☒ Present     ☐   Absent 
 
 

ADMINISTRATION 
Mr. James Pack, Director of Programs, WAY Michigan Academy 
Ms. Madeline Black, Executive Director, WAY  

   Ms. Sherry Lynem, Finance Director, WAY 
  

 OTHERS PRESENT (all or a portion of the meeting) 
  Mrs. Rachel Horne, Board Liaison, Provision    

Mr. Fred Borowski, Field Operations, CMU 
  
 
 THE PROPOSED AGENDA WAS DISTRIBUTED. 
 
 



MEETING MINUTES    PAGE 2 OF 7 

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, MI 48226 
within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes. 

 
The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et 

sec or any successor law.  Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to 
meeting. 

III. PUBLIC COMMENT (on agenda items only) 
None. 

  
IV. APPROVAL OF THE Thursday, January 16, 2025 MEETING AGENDA 

 
 Vice-President Beaumont stated that during the December Board meeting, Mr. 

Pettway said he would send the exact dollar amount of the grant monies that have 
been secured to the Board.  Also, Mr. Pack said he provide a year-over-year 
comparison of the credit attainment and submit that information to the Board. Vice-
President Beaumont advised Mrs. Horne that both topics should have been added as 
agenda items under Old Business.  
Mrs. Horne acknowledged the correction.  

 
MOTION:  VICE-PRESIDENT DAVID BEAUMONT MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE 
THE THURSDAY, JANUARY 16, 2025 MEETING AGENDA.  
SUPPORT:  MEMBER ROCHELLE MASSINGILL SECONDED. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 

V. APPROVAL OF THE THURSDAY, DECEMBER 12, 2024 MEETING MINUTES 
 
MOTION:  VICE-PRESIDENT DAVID BEAUMONT MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE 
THE THURSDAY, DECEMBER 12, 2024 MEETING MINUTES WITH THE FOLLOWING 
CORRECTION:  ON PAGE 4, VICE-PRESDIENT BEAUMONT ADVISED MR. PETTWAY 
TO FEEL FREE TO SPEND MORE TIME FOCUSING ON ACADEMIC ISSUES.   
SUPPORT:  MEMBER ROCHELLE MASSINGILL SECONDED. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 

VI. OLD BUSINESS 
 Vice-President Beaumont stated that he will address the aforementioned items later 

during the meeting.  
 
VII. NEW BUSINESS 

None. 
 

VIII. MARKETING COMMITTEE REPORT 
None. 
 

 Vice-President Beaumont shared with Member Massingill that the Finance 
Committee has been requesting additional funding for Marketing, which is slightly 



MEETING MINUTES    PAGE 3 OF 7 

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, MI 48226 
within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes. 

 
The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et 

sec or any successor law.  Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to 
meeting. 

inappropriate. He advised that the request for additional funding should be brought to 
Member Massingill first, and then she should bring the request to the Board. 
 

IX. ESP REPORT 
 

 Mr. Pack shared that Governor Whitmer declared the month of January as Board 
Appreciation Month. He shared his appreciation for the Board and provided 
highlights on the following: 
 

o As of today, the current enrollment is 168.  
o Several enrollment applications are in process.  
o Credit attainment for December is 48.24 (lower due to the Holiday Break) 
o Winter NWEA testing has started. 

 
 President Tharpe Williams asked Mr. Pack if all three tests are mandatory.   

Mr. Pack stated that per the Charter Contract, only the Middle School students are 
required to be tested during the Fall and the Spring. The Winter testing is conducted 
so that they can have the additional data, and the High School students are tested 
during the Fall, Winter, and Spring.   
President Tharpe Williams asked if the contract requires the two tests for the High 
School students as well. 
Mr. Pack stated that the contract does not require them to test the High School 
students, but they are tested so that they can have the data.   
 

 Vice-President Beaumont asked Mr. Pack about the Board’s previous requests, which 
were to number the pages of his report, as well as getting the Board the year-over-
year comparison data and the exact dollar amount of Grant monies received.   
Mr. Pack stated that he recalls Secretary Halliburton asking for the month-over-
month credit attainment data. He apologized and advised that he will get that 
information to the Board.  
Vice-President Beaumont asked Mr. Pack if he can provide that information.   
Mr. Pack stated yes, and they can always go back and view the assessment data. 
Vice-President Beaumont reminded Mr. Pack about adding page numbers.   
Mr. Pack asked Vice-President Beaumont if he wants page numbers on his report, as 
the entire packet has pages numbers. 
Vice-President Beaumont stated that he wants page numbers on the information that 
he is responsible for. 
Mr. Pack stated that he will do that. 



MEETING MINUTES    PAGE 4 OF 7 

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, MI 48226 
within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes. 

 
The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et 

sec or any successor law.  Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to 
meeting. 

 Secretary Halliburton asked Mr. Pack if the 0.29 credit attainment was lower than last 
year, and if there are any concerns about the students hitting the targets needed to 
graduate.    
Mr. Pack stated that he does not have specific concerns about their current seniors, as 
three students have already graduated this year. 
Secretary Halliburton advised that she meant if there are any concerns with students 
going to the next grade level. 
Mr. Pack stated that the students, are able to stay where they are until they fulfill 
their grade level. Although students can move at their own pace, they still try to push 
them but also try to give them the flexibility that they need.  
Secretary Halliburton asked if there is Summer School. 
Mr. Pack stated that their program goes through the end of June and starts again at 
the beginning of August. Students can have the month of July off, but the platform 
remains open all year round.  
 

 Vice-President Beaumont asked Mr. Pack if there is a relationship between credit 
attainment and CMU’s goals, as an indicator of how it impacts their educational goals. 
Mr. Pack deferred to Mr. Borowski.   
Mr. Borowski stated that this is an excellent question for Chris White, CMU’s 
Director of Assessment and Evaluation, who may be able to provide more insight.  
 

X. FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT 
 

a. Acceptance of December 2024 Financial Statements 
 

b. Approval of December 2024 Payables Transfer Amount 
 

 Vice-President Beaumont stated that the Finance Committee met last 
Thursday and discussed the financials that are listed in the packet.  The 
requested transfer amount is $143,307.33. 

 
 

MOTION:  VICE-PRESIDENT DAVID BEAUMONT MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE 
THE DECEMBER 2024 PAYABLES TRANSFER AMOUNT OF $143,307.33. 
SUPPORT:  SECRETARY TAMARA HALLIBURTON SECONDED. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
 
 



MEETING MINUTES    PAGE 5 OF 7 

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, MI 48226 
within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes. 

 
The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et 

sec or any successor law.  Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to 
meeting. 

 Vice-President Beaumont stated that there has been on-going dialogue with 
the Finance Committee regarding additional resources prior to the end of the 
fiscal year for Marketing. He stated that the question of whether additional 
resources are needed has been posed to the Marketing Committee on several 
occasions and the answer has been no. He also stated that we are not in the 
business of supporting position; we are in the business of allocating resources.  
 

 Vice-President Beaumont asked Ms. Lynem if we are on track with submitting 
the 2nd Quarterly Financial Statements. 
Ms. Lynem stated yes. She will submit the 2nd Quarterly Financial Statements 
to the Finance Committee by Monday or Tuesday of next week.  

 
MOTION:  VICE-PRESIDENT DAVID BEAUMONT MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT 
THE DECEMBER 2024 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.  
SUPPORT:  SECRETARY TAMARA HALLIBURTON SECONDED. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
XI. BOARD SECRETARY REPORT   

 
 President Tharpe Williams asked Mrs. Horne if we are on track with items 

that are due in Epicenter. 
Mrs. Horne stated yes. 

 
XII. CORRESPONDENCE 

None. 
 

XIII. OTHER BUSINESS 
None.  
 

XIV. AUTHORIZER COMMENTS  
 

 Mr. Borowski provided highlights on the following:  
 

o Legislative Engagement Webinar on January 30th 
o Contract Amendment Request Resolution &Questionnaire due in 

Epicenter by February 20th. 
o Resources for Teachers on CMU’s website 
o Year-to-Year Reauthorization Contract expires on June 30, 2025  
o Board Appreciation Week – Board Acknowledgements from Orlando and 

Corey 



MEETING MINUTES    PAGE 6 OF 7 

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, MI 48226 
within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes. 

 
The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et 

sec or any successor law.  Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to 
meeting. 

 Vice-President Beaumont asked Mr. Borowski when we will need to get the Board 
Nomination package ready, as Dr. Owens’ position expires this year. 
Mr. Borowski stated that Dr. Owens position expires November 2025.  He advised 
that he would provide the exact timeline and date that he will need to have the 
nomination.  It could be in May, but we will get everything done at least 4 or 5 
weeks before that.   
Vice-President Beaumont asked if the Board would receive a letter that talks 
about what information will be needed for Reauthorization, as all their contracts 
were built out for three years.   
Mr. Borowski stated that a meeting will take place where all those involved in this 
process will be asked to provide input.  
Vice-President asked what it would take for them to get their two years. 
Mr. Borowski stated that he will take that question back to CMU.  

 
XV. EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENT 

None. 
 

XVI. BOARD COMMENTS 
 Secretary Halliburton stated that she has a conflict and will have to leave the 

March Board Meeting by 6:45 p.m. 
 

 
XVII. ADJOURNMENT 

MOTION: VICE-PRESIDENT DAVID BEAUMONT MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE 
MEETING AT 6:36  ☒ P.M./ ☐A.M. 
SUPPORT: SECRETARY TAMARA HALLIBURTON SECONDED. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MEETING MINUTES    PAGE 7 OF 7 

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, MI 48226 
within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes. 

 
The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et 

sec or any successor law.  Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to 
meeting. 

 
MINUTES CERTIFICATION 

 
Proposed minutes respectfully submitted, 
 

      Rachel Horne                                1/22/2025   
Recording Secretary     Date 
 

                
   Approved by the WAY Michigan Academy Board of Directors: 

 
 

________________________________              ____________________ 
Board Secretary     Date   
 
   

Tamara L Halliburton (Feb 14, 2025 10:28 EST) 02/14/2025

https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAePZyVroaV2KBQAoRfps0LTjZ50QxCoaw

		2025-02-14T09:21:31-0800
	Agreement certified by Adobe Acrobat Sign




